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Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 5 ACTIVE™, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone Wo l—P Ema/f )
ADF% 6 Com rmss:om

———————- Original message ~~------

From: "Wolf, Kelly" <kwolf@kpb.us>

Date:06/07/2015 7:02 PM (GMT-09:00)

To: "Cotten, Sam R (DFG)" <sam.cotten@alaska.gov>
Subject: Re: ADF&G salmon stocks of concern in Cook Inlet

Thank you sir

Sent from my iPad -

On Jun 7, 2015, at 6:40-PM, Cotten, Sam R (DFG) <sam.cotten@alaska.go_v> wrote:

Kelly, I'm on a plane but will get back to you

bl

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 5 ACTIVE™, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

———meem Originial‘ message --------
* From: "Wolf, Kelly" <kwolfi@kpb.us>
Date:06/07/2015 5:38 PM (GMT-09:00)
To: "Cotten, Sam R (DFG)" <sam.cotten@alaska.gov>
Subject: ADF&G salmon stocks of concern'in Cook Inlet -

Dear Commissioner
As a long time resident Kenai Peninsula Borough I have a question?
Are the Coho or Sockeye species of the upper Cook Inlet a stock of concern for ADF&GQG? -

In advance I thank you for direct your response

Humbly .



G

From: Kelly Wolf kwoli@kpb.us

Subject: Fwd: ADF&G salmon stocks of concern in Cook Inlet
. Date: June 16, 2015 at 2:43 PM
To: Kelly Wolf kwolf@kpb.us”

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message: . -

From: "Cot'te'n,; Sam R (DFG)" <sam.cotten@alaska.gov>-

Date: June 9, 2015 at 9:08:55 AM AKDT

To: "kwolf@kpb.us" <kwolf@kpb.us> -

Subjecté Fwd: ADF&G salmon stocks of concern in Cook Inlet

~Sent from Amy iPad
Begin forwarded message:

| From: "Regnart, Jeff R (DFG)" <jeff.regnart@alaska.gov>
Date: June 9, 2015 at 8:20:08 AM AKDT

To: "Cott_eh, Sam R (DFG)" <sam..cotten@alaska.gg\1>
Subject: RE: ADF&G salmon stocks of concern in Cook Iniet.

Sam, the only SOC for sockeye and/or coho salmon in UCI is the Yentna River Sockeye '
salmon. The BOF designated it a SOC at the “yield concern” level a number of years
.ago....JR l ‘ ’

From: Cotten; Sam R (DFG)

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 7:36 AM

To: Regnart, Jeff R (DFG)

Subject: Fwd: ADF&G salmon stocks of concern in Gook Inlet




